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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From:
Sent:
lo:
Cc:

Subject:

Dear Jas,

Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Friday, 6 April 2018 8:28 AM

Olivia Lau (LKKAuto); LKK Valuation; TAN Jas

HO Vi ncent; matthew.nghj@axa.com.sg; KKLau; SU R

RE: [AXA]:Assistance required: Effect MV for SDQ369A - Toyota camry 2.4 Auto

The market value for SDQ 3694 is S28K - S3OK (Est) as at April 2OL8'

Best Regards,

Veron Chen I Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte [td

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto'com I fax: 6256-4315 
:

Blk 51, Paya Ubi lndustrial Park, Ubi Avenue t,#02-25 | S(40S933)

From: Olivia Lau (LKKAuto)

Sent: ThursdaY, 5 APril 2018 6:09 PM

To: LKK Valuation <valuation@lkkauto.com>; TAN Jas <jas'tan@axa'com'sg>

Cc: HO Vincent <vincent.ho@axa.com.sg>; matthew'nghj@axa'com'sg; KKLau <kklau@lkkauto'com>

subject: [AXA]: Assistance required: Effect MV for sDQ369A - Toyota camry 2'4 Auto

HiValuation Team,

Please get back to AXA Jas.

Thank you.

Best Regords,

Olivio Lou I Admin Mqnqger

[KK Auto Consullqnls

phone: 6256-3561 | emoil:oliviolou@lkkouto'com I fox 5741-4108

Blk 51, Poyo Ubi lndustriol Pqrk, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: HO Vincent

Sent: Thursday sAPrii; 2018.5:39 PM

To: bhtav@autopiobe.com.sg; admin@autoprobe.com'sg; bernardong@aiaxinspection.com;
lV. WrllqYYservvrvv\

ior.vloh@ri."inrpe.tioi.o*; frankietOfta.com.se; motorsurvev@fta.com.sg; benson@lbs-auto'com; nick@lbs-

aglr&!0, KLa u <kkla u @ I kka uto.com>; olivia Lau (LKKAuto) <olivia la u @ lkka uto'com>;

iimmv.lee@prioritvservices.sg; cvnthia.onA@prioritvservices.se; rickv@rta'com'sg; elson@rta'com'sg;

collin.wong@a-pac.sg; patrick.soo@a-pac'sg
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Cc: TAN Jas <ias.ta n @axa'com.ss>; NG Matthew <matthew' ngh i@axa'com'sg>

subject: Assistance required: Effect MV for sDQ369A - Toyota camry 2.4 Auto

Dear Partners,

Please assist to provide Ms Jas Tan with the Market Value for this case'

DoA: 04/0412018

Thank you.

Warmest Regards

Vincent Ho

AXA lnsurance Pte Ltd | 8 shenton way, #24-01 AXA Tower, singapore 068811 | www'axa'com'sg

Email: vincent.ho@axa.com.sg

DID: (6s) 6880 4349

H#* are stg*l€it3 $h€l *nltrebret*xg
and acting as one toam

5l Please consider the environment before printing this email

This message is confidential. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either whole or partial, is

prohibited. lf you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately'

-----Disclaimer-----
This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee' If
you are not the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content ofthis

message. If you have received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or

opinions presented in this message are soiely ihor, 9f thi author and do not necessarily represent those of

AXA Insurance pte Ltd or any other entity of *t. AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and

duly authorized by the said companies

*f{r *
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P.ARF/COE Rebate Enquiry
t

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Partlculars

ownei lDType:

Owner lD:

Vehicle Details
VehicleNo':

Vehicleto be ExPorted:

lntended De'registration Date:

Vehlcle Make:

Vehicle Model:

PrimeryColour:

Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No,:

Maximum Power OutPut:

Open MarketValue:

Original Registration Date:

First Registration Date:

TransferCount

Actual ARF Paid:

lntended PARF Rebate Details

PARF ElieibiliU:

PARF ElieibilitY EtPlry Date:

PARF RebateAmount:

lntended COE Rebate Details

COE ExPiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE RebateAmountl

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 04 Apr 2018

SinsaporcNRlC

7352J

sDQ369A

No

04Apr2018

TOYOTA

CAMRY 2,4 AUTO ABS AIRBAG

White

2009

2Az,E745690

MR053BK4007035S07

123.0kw (164bhPl

$zs,zo+.oo

22 Sep 2009

22 Sep 2009

0_
$zs2u.oo l'l /0 I

:

Yes

215e9 2019

$16,09s.00

21 Sep 2019

B - Car (1601cc & above)

10

$19,28e.00

$2,823.00

$18,918.00

poft : 4*l lr
t0xo)

OK

>84o

t02

https://vrl.lta.gov.sg/lta/wvactiorvenquireRebateByPublicBeforeDereglnput?FuNcTloN-ID=F03"' 
0410412018


